

Erik Zitzermann Piekarski

Date of Birth: 03/03/1976
Marital status: Married
Nationality: French / Venezuelan
Languages: French, english and native spanish.
Telephone: +33 06 06 95 57 99
Email: erik.zitzermann@gmail.com

Profile

Graphic designer with more than 10 years of interactive media experience. With a vast experience in creation of digital interfaces, websites, mobile applications and touch experiences among other platforms.

Depth understanding of development limitations and always looking for best practices and user experiences.

Graduated from Prodiseno design school, in Caracas, Venezuela, as a visual communicator focused on Interactive media. He's graphic works has been exposed in various publications like Latino, published by Die Gestalten and edited by MASA, World Wide Designers 2007 by L'Edition Populaire and Design Made by Venezuelans showcase at the Venezuelan Consulate in New York City.

Employment History

Altima – Director de Arte.

2012 – Present

Interactive, interface and conceptual design

Possible – Sr. Art Director.

2011 – 2012

Interactive, interface and conceptual design

Schematic – Sr. Art Director

2006 – 2011

Interactive, interface and conceptual design for brands like Dell, WWE, Disney, Target,

Powerade, Microsoft Xbox, Microsoft among others.

R-ev.net – Graphic Designer, developer and curator

2002 – 2007

Latin-American Graphic Design Portal.

Malabar-dzgn – Graphic Designer / Owner

1997 – 2007

Personal Graphic Design company and experimental website.

avVenta Worldwide / Digitas – Flash Designer and Developer

2006 – 2006

Flash designer and developer for GMC, Pontiac and Buick.

La Tuerca Films – Art Director Assistant and Motion Designer

2005 – 2006

2D Animation and Art Direction Assistant for TV spots.

U Creativa – Professor

2005 – 2005

Flash and Dreamweaver Professor for 1st and 2nd Level.

Global Spheres – Graphic Designer

2005 – 2005

Web designer, flash designer and developer,

Flash/XHTML/CSS Design and Development for Casinos and Poker network.

Playground – Art Director

2003 – 2003

Creation of magazines and websites prototypes.

Inet – Graphic Designer

2002 – 2004

ID, websites creation and interface design; HTML, flash, CSS and JavaScript.

Loquesea.com - Designer

1999 – 2001

Websites creation, interface design and flash animation for Entertainment Website Portal.

Technical Summary

Advanced:

- Photoshop
- Illustrator

General:

- InDesign
- Flash
- Dreamweaver
- Cinema 4D
- After Effects

Programming:

- HTML
- CSS
- Flash AS 1/2/3
- JavaScript
- JQuery

Education

1995 – 2001

Prodisño, Caracas Venezuela.

Graduated as a Visual Communicator with emphasis on interactive media.

Courses included:

Design and composition, typography, tridimensional design, multimedia, history of art, philosophy, semiotic, illustration, analytic draws and photography among others.